



NORTH BONNEVILLE CITY COUNCIL

Mayor Brian Sabo
Councilmember Terry Norris
Councilmember Margie Lee

Councilmember Travis Randall
Councilmember Judie Whitcomb
Councilmember John Acton

North Bonneville Workshop Minutes March 12, 2019 6:30 p.m.

Council Workshop

Workshop Meeting Call to Order: 6:32pm

Roll Call: Present; Mayor B. Sabo, councilmembers J. Acton, T. Norris. Absent; councilmembers T. Randall, J. Whitcomb, M. Lee (present at 6:33pm)

Unfinished Business:

New Business: B. Sabo- Deanna is in Spokane for an MRSC training, Jennifer is in her place today. J. Acton- Are there any community Easter egg hunts? B. Sabo- there used to be. T. Jermann- We used to have the Mad Hatter Tea Party, I still have posters from that. M. Lee- is the dump area open again? B. Sabo- yes, but limited times and have to let us know to have one of our guys there to direct. Tuesdays and Fridays 1pm-3:30. We've had a couple instances of dumping recently- a couch at the underpass, bag of trash in front of the fire department- thinking it just blew out. M. Lee- did we ever get rid of the cat litter bandit? B. Sabo- yes. T. Jermann- new path lights on? T. Norris- I haven't noticed new ones in my area yet. M. Lee- they were right by the bridge when I drove by. B. Sabo- some are wired already, but not lit yet. It's in process. T. Jermann- the ones by pub works are looking great. B. Sabo- they're really nice. T. Jermann- to have lights on the path by me for the first time in years is great. B. Sabo- we're also relighting inside of city hall. We found bulbs that are long-lasting and energy efficient- 60% less than usual usage. By rebulbing, we should be saving quite a bit. Pub works shop has been almost totally redone and is nice and bright. M. Lee- ballasts are expensive, seems like they burn out more when they have those. T. Norris- PDA gave a report? B. Sabo- they will come in May to do a verbal report. Kind of a light night on the agendas, looking forward to public comment.

Adjournment: 6:55pm



NORTH BONNEVILLE CITY COUNCIL

Mayor Brian Sabo
Councilmember Terry Norris
Councilmember Margie Lee

Councilmember Travis Randall
Councilmember Judie Whitcomb
Councilmember John Acton

City Council Meeting Minutes

March 12, 2019

7:00 p.m.

Meeting Call to Order: 7pm

Roll Call: Present; Mayor B. Sabo, councilmembers J. Acton, T. Norris, M. Lee. Absent; councilmembers T. Randall, J. Whitcomb.

Pledge of Allegiance

Agenda Changes & Additions : M. Lee- excuse councilors. B. Sabo- Judy is recovering from an accident.

Public Hearings:

Consent Agenda:

- **Approval of February 26, 2019 meeting minutes. Approval March 1st half Vouchers**

Motion by J. Acton, second by T. Norris Passed 3-0

Guest Presentations:

Public Comment:

Councilmember Comments:

Mayor's Comments: Thanks for coming

City Clerk Report: B. Sabo- Deanna is in Spokane for a training to do our yearly financial report

City Attorney's Report

Unfinished Business:

New Business:

- **Excuse T. Randall and J. Whitcomb-** Motion by J. Acton, second by T. Norris Passed 3-0
- **City of North Bonneville Emergency Operations Plan:** B. Sabo- updated copy done by Greg Johnson and thank you to T. Jermann for reviewing. Now we have an updated plan and wanted everyone to have a copy of that. I believe that any citizen should have access to this to know how things will be handled. John Carlson helped as well. He handled the snow emergency and was very on top of it. He would come in any time to present and discuss emergency management. T. Jermann- this document is needed to qualify for grants and for surrounding cities to assist. Ken W- BNSF will come and present what to do with a train emergency any time we like. B. Sabo- this plan needs to be updated on a yearly basis. Thank you again to Greg and Tom for working on this. Motion by T. Norris, second by M. Lee Passed 3-0
- **PDA 2018 Annual Report:** B. Sabo- Dan and Robyn brought in the report. Still working on the final and will present to us in May, as they are obligated. They wanted to give a small update now. J. Acton- last I looked, the PnL's online have still not been updated since June of 2018. B. Sabo- I'll ask if they can update that by next council meeting.

Closing Public Comment

Closing Council Comments: T. Norris- this has been enlightening. Emergency plan in place and a couple new faces here, and the sun was shining. B. Sabo- it was painful to pay the DNR levy, but useful.

Adjournment: 7:16pm

